
From: electionselearning@michigan.gov
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 6:03:06 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

Subject: Independent Expenditures Report for State Filers

Hello ,

We have received your 'Independent Expenditures - State Filers' form.

If you have any questions, please contact the State of Michigan at 517-335-0170 or
disclosure@michigan.gov 

User submitted data

The Independent Expenditure was to: Support a Candidate

Candidate's Name Gretchen Whitmer

Office Sought Governor

County

District/Jurisdiction

Ballot Question Description

Ballot Designation (If issued by Michigan Board of State
Canvassers)

Name Humane Society Legislative
Fund

Address 1255 23rd St NW, Suite 455 
Washington, DC 20037

Same as above Yes

Contact Name

Contact Address

Email Address outsourcing@aristotle.com

1. Name

1. Address

1. Employer Name and Address

1. Occupation

mailto:disclosure@michigan.gov?subject=Independent Expenditure Report


2. Add additional contributions No

2. Name

2. Address

2. Occupation

2. Employer Name and Address

3. Add additional contributions

3. Name

3. Address

3. Occupation

3. Employer Name and Address

4. Add additional contributions

4. Name

4. Address

4. Occupation

4. Employer Name and Address

5. Add additional contributions

5. Name

5. Address

5. Occupation

5. Employer Name and Address

Add additional contributions

1. Name Infogroup

1. Address PO Box 3243 
Omaha, NE 68103

1. Date of Expenditure / Purchase Date (mm-dd-yyyy) 10-23-2018

1. Dollar Amount of Expenditure (xxxx.xx) 1190.64

1. Purpose of Expenditure List rental

2. Add additional expenditures Yes

2. Name Humane Society Legislative
Fund

2. Address 1255 23rd St NW, Suite 455 
Washington, DC 20037

2. Date of Expenditure / Purchase Date 10-23-2018



2. Dollar Amount of Expenditure 36.82

2. Purpose of Expenditure Staff time for mailer

3. Add additional expenditures Yes

3. Name West Coast Public Affairs

3. Address 16060 Ventura Blvd, Suite 110 
Encino, CA 91436

3. Date of Expenditure / Purchase Date 10-23-2018

3. Dollar Amount of Expenditure 19549.78

3. Purpose of Expenditure Mailer

4. Add additional expenditures Yes

4. Name West Coast Public Affairs

4. Address 16060 Ventura Blvd, Suite 110 
Encino, CA 91436

4. Date of Expenditure / Purchase Date 10-25-2018

4. Dollar Amount of Expenditure 12067.26

4. Purpose of Expenditure Mailer

5. Add additional expenditures Yes

5. Name Humane Society Legislative
Fund

5. Address 1255 23rd St NW, Suite 455 
Washington, DC 20037

5. Date of Expenditure / Purchase Date 10-25-2018

5. Dollar Amount of Expenditure 5.35

5. Purpose of Expenditure Staff time for mailer

Add additional expenditures No

Please check this box to certify your report: Certified




